To: [ 102 |]0.24( 10.2. |GT)[___102e  |@minfin.nl]; [ 102.e | [10.2e [(FINjo2{ 102 |@minfin.nl];

| _102e |@minfin.nl] 102e |@minfin.nl]

From: | 10.2.e | 10.2.4(10.2.6) (FIN/DEELN)
Sent: Wed 10/28/2020 3:50:29 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject: FW: Brief FNV aan KLM - STRIKT VERTROUWELIJK
MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 10/28/2020 3:50:31 PM
20-1018 kLM 10.2.e er sociaal plan en werknemersbijdrage. pdf

Van:| 1026 || 102e] 10.2.e ) - KLM

Verzonden: woensdag 28 oktober 2020 14:59

Aan: | 10.2.¢ [10.2.4(10.2.6) (FIN/DEELN)

Onderwerp: Brief FNV aan KILM - STRIKT VERTROUWELIIK

Beste ,

Als besproken.

Groet,
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For information, services and offers, please visit our web site: http:/www.klm.com. This e-mail and any attachment may

contain confidential and privileged material intended for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that
no part of the e-mail or any attachment may be disclosed, copied or distributed, and that any other action related to this e-mail
or attachment is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail by error, please notify the sender

immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message.

Komninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappi) NV (KLM), its subsidiaries and/or its employees shall not be liable for the incorrect or

incomplete transmission of this e-mail or any attachments, nor responsible for any delay in receipt.

Koninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappij N.V. (also known as KLM Royal Dutch Airlines) is registered in Amstelveen, The

Netherlands, with registered number 33014286
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